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Clinton Power Station
8401 Power Road
Clinton, IL 61727

U-604451
October 19, 2018

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IlI
ATTN: Ms. Karla Stoedter

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, lllinois 60532-4352

Clinton Power Station, Unit 1
Facility Operating License NPF-62
NRC Docket No. 50-461

Subject: Response to NRC Inspection Report and Preliminary White Finding

Reference:  Letter from P. Louden (NRC) to B. Hanson (EGC), Clinton Power Station—
NRC Inspection Report 05000461/2018051 and Preliminary White Finding,
dated October 15, 2018 [EA-18-104]

In the referenced letter, the NRC documented a finding concerning a failure to follow
procedures that resulted in the unavailability and inoperability of the Division 2 Emergency
Diesel Generator (EDG) when it was relied upon for plant safety, which has been
preliminarily determined to be a White finding with low to moderate safety significance.

The referenced letter requested verbal and written notification within 10 days of the date of
the letter stating Exelon Generation Company, LLC’s (EGC) intention to (1) request a
Regulatory Conference to present to the NRC EGC's perspective on the facts and
assumptions the NRC used to arrive at the finding and assess its significance, or (2) submit
EGC'’s position on the finding to the NRC in writing.

On October 19, 2018, Mr. Brad Kapellas discussed with the NRC EGC's request to attend a
Regulatory Conference. This letter provides the written request to attend a Regulatory
Conference. In light of the upcoming Thanksgiving holiday, EGC respectfully requests that
the Regulatory Conference be held the week of November 26, 2018. As requested in the
referenced letter, EGC will submit supporting documentation at least one week prior to the
Regulatory Conference.

There are no regulatory commitments contained in this letter.
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If there are any questions or concerns regarding this request, please contact Mr. Dale
Shelton, Regulatory Assurance Manager, at (217) 937-2800.

Respectfully,

Bradley T. Kapellas
Plant Manager
Clinton Power Station
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cc: NRC Document Control Desk
NRC Project Manager, NRR — Clinton Power Station
NRC Senior Resident Inspector — Clinton Power Station



